
County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Agenda 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 

I. Call to Order

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

II. Minutes Approval
1. Tuesday, August 13, 2019
2. Thursday, August 15, 2019

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action

IV. Action Items

a. Commission Order 2019-357 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing an Agreement with
Wunderlich Surveying & Engineering, Inc.

b. Commission Order 2019-358 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an
Agreement with the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services Pertaining to Public Health
Emergency Preparedness

c. Commission Order 2019-359 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such
Property to Robin Brussel

d. Commission Order 2019-360 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such
Property to Lawrence Kopecky

e. Commission Order 2019-361 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such
Property to Paul Kresyman

f. Commission Order 2019-362 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such
Property to Daniel Wheeler

g. Commission Order 2019-363 In the Matter of Approving a Lease Agreement Pertaining to Real
Property Acquired by Franklin County through Flood Buy-Out Programs

h. Commission Order 2019-364 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of Documents
Pertaining to the Transfer of Certain Real Property to the City of St. Clair, Missouri

County Commission AGENDA Page 1 August 20, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
 

i. Commission Order 2019-365 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 
Agreement with AT&T and NetMotion Wireless 

j. Commission Order 2019-366 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 
Agreement with AT&T for Local Private Line Service 

k. Commission Order 2019-367 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 
Agreement with Spectrum for the Installation of Fiber Internet Access 

l. Commission Order 2019-368 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 
Agreement with Evans Consoles Incorporated 

m. Commission Order 2019-369 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 
Listed Thereon 

 
 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 
 
 A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (As Needed) 
 
 B. Commission Discussion 
 
VI. Years of Service Recognition 
 
 A. Angela Stanton, 20 years of service 1999-2019 
  
 B. Timothy Miller, 25 years of service 1994-2019 
 
 
VII. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 2 August 20, 2019 



County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 

I. Call to Order

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson  

First District Commissioner Todd Boland  

Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant  

Mark Piontek, County Counselor  

Monte Miller, Missourian  

Jenny Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds  

Tammy Vemmer, Auditor  

Doug Trentmann, Collector  

Lt. Allen Beckett  

Tony Henry, Maintenance Director  

Lauren Drumm, HR Director  

Jane Luechtefeld, Clerk’s Office  
Abe Cook, EMA  
Aaron Aitch, EMA  
Ron Williams, Highway Administrator  
A&W Communications Representative  
Nichole Zielke, P&Z  
Scottie Eagan, P&Z Director  

II. Minutes Approval
1. Tuesday, August 6, 2019 10:00 a.m.

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

2. Tuesday, August 6, 2019 11:00 a.m.
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

County Commission MINUTES Page 1 August 13, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
3. Tuesday, August 6, 2019 1:30 p.m. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
4. Tuesday, August 6, 2019 1:45 p.m. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
5. Tuesday, August 6, 2019 2:30 p.m. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
6. Tuesday, August 6, 2019 3:00 p.m. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
7. Thursday, August 8, 2019 9:00 a.m. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
8. Thursday, August 8, 2019 11:30 p.m. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
9. Thursday, August 8, 2019 1:00 p.m. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 2 August 13, 2019 



 
 

 
 
 

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

IV. Action Items 
a. Commission Order 2019-337 In the Matter of Adopting the Franklin County Collective Bargaining 

Policy 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
b. Commission Order 2019-338 In the Matter of the Application for Amendments to Franklin County’s 

Unified Land Use Regulations Filed by the Planning and Zoning Department Being File #190152  
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
c. Commission Order 2019-339 In the Matter of the Application for Amendments to Franklin County’s 

Unified Land Use Regulations filed by the Planning and Zoning Department Being File #190153 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
d. Commission Order 2019-340 In the Matter of Amending Section 304.010 of the Franklin County 

Traffic Code Pertaining to Speed Limits 
Ron Williams, Highway Administrator, explains the process of assessing the increased speed 
limits. The criteria included road data, road conditions and verification of this data.  

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

e. Commission Order 2019-341 In the Matter of Renewing a Contract with Wilson and Company for 
Health Insurance Brokerage Services 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 3 August 13, 2019 



 
 

 
f. Commission Order 2019-342 In the Matter of Authorizing Lt. Scott Reed to Execute Necessary 

Documents to Pick-Up Vehicles Purchased by the Franklin County Narcotics Enforcement Unit 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

g. Commission Order 2019-343 In the Matter of Authorizing Execution of a Commercial Account 
(PROX) Application with the Home Depot 
Motion to Table Commission Order 2019-343  

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

h. Commission Order 2019-344 In the Matter of Approving an Amendment to Commission Order No. 
2019-316 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

i. Commission Order 2019-345 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #1 to Pauly Jail Building 
Company, Inc. for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

j. Commission Order 2019-346 In the Matter of Approving a Grant Application for the Benefit of the 
Franklin County Emergency Management Agency for an Emergency Performance Grant. 
Abe Cook, EMA Director, explains the Emergency Performance Grant is a cost share grant 
and the funds are used for staffing purposes.  

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

k. Commission Order 2019-347 In the Matter of Amending a Program Services Contract with the 
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services for Hepatitis A Outbreak Funding 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 4 August 13, 2019 



 
 

 
l. Commission Order 2019-348 In the Matter of the County of Franklin Entering into a Contract with 

CDG Engineers, Inc. for Construction Engineering Services on the Boeuf Creek Road Bridge 
Replacement Project Federal No. STP-5490(615) 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

m. Commission Order 2019-349 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 
Agreement with Webpro Productions, LLC d/b/a Sheenomo 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

n. Commission Order 2019-350 In the Matter of Approving a Sole Source Agreement with Edward J. 
Rice Company for Canvassing Services 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

o. Commission Order 2019-351 In the Matter of Approving the Proposal Submitted by A&W 
Communications for a Tait Simulcast Network and Equipment at the Franklin County Detention 
Center 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

p. Commission Order 2019-352 In the Matter of Approving an Amendment to Commission Order No. 
2019-311 Pertaining to the Subscription Agreement with Omnigo Software for Various Franklin 
County Agencies 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

q. Commission Order 2019-353 In the Matter of Approving a Lease Agreement Pertaining to Real 
Property Acquired by Franklin County through Flood Buy-Out Programs 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
County Commission AGENDA Page 5 August 13, 2019 



 
 

 
r. Commission Order 2019-354 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property 

from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in order to Convey Such 
Property 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
s. Commission Order 2019-355 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the Needs of 

Franklin County and Further Authorizing the Disposal of Such 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

t. Commission Order 2019-356 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 
Listed Thereon 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 

 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (As Needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
VI. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn meeting. Meeting adjourned at 10:15 a.m. 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
County Commission AGENDA Page 6 August 13, 2019 



 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, August 15, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Mark Piontek, County Counselor     
Lauren Drumm, HR     
Shakara Bray, Purchasing      

 
 

II. Commission Workshop Meeting 
a. Discussion was held on the RFP’s submitted for payroll software.  
b. Discussion was held on ongoing and upcoming action items. 

 
III. Adjournment 

Meeting adjourned at 1:20 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 1 August 15, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Commission Order No. 2019-357 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract / Agreement 

Commission Order 2019-357 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF AN AGREEMENT WITH  
WUNDERLICH SURVEYING & 
ENGINEERING, INC.  

WHEREAS, Wunderlich Surveying and Engineering, Inc. has submitted to Franklin County a proposal for 
services to survey and identify an easement on Rock Hill Church Road prior to the installation of culverts; and 

WHEREAS, Wunderlich Surveying & Engineering will complete the survey for a fee not to exceed $1,150.00 
as set forth in the attached Agreement.  

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposal from Wunderlich Surveying & Engineering is hereby accepted 
and approved for the amount not to exceed $1,150.00 to conduct the survey of a portion of Rock Hill Church 
Road and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of 
the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or 
desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of 
the County. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the County shall, and the officials, agents, and employees of the County, 
are hereby authorized and directed to take such further action and execute and deliver such other documents, 
certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and Agreement be given to Wunderlich Surveying & 
Engineering Inc.; Ron Williams, Highway Administrator; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, 
Accounts Payable. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 Commissioner of 1st District 

 Commissioner of 2nd District 



                      WUNDERLICH SURVEYING & ENGINEERING,INC. 
   512 E. MAIN STREET • UNION, MO 63084  

   (636) 583-8400 Fax: (636) 583-1810 

 
 

August 12, 2019 
 
Ronald J. Williams, P.E. 
Franklin County, Missouri 
Highway Administrator/Engineer 
 
  
RE: Proposal for Surveying services on the Rock Hill Church Road to monument existing 
Right of Way on a stream crossing on the Dale Reed property. 
 
Dear Mr. Williams: 
 
The current GIS maps show the existing R/W to be 40’.  Based upon the situation 
discussed, we researched the R/W to determine the origin of 40’.  We could not 
determine the 40’ origin based upon our research and resources.   
 
We propose to mark the east and west limits of the R/W as follows: 
 
We will survey the centerline of the R/W and culvert and tie the information to an aliquot 
or recorded subdivision corner.  We will prepare a drawing depicting the culvert at 0+50 
and the R/W from 0+00 to 1+00. We will mark the east and west R/W at stations 0+20, 
0+40, 0+60 and 0+80.  This will allow for reconstruction of the culvert.  We will mark a 
30’ R/W unless you can determine it to be 40’. 
 
We can complete this task for a fee not to exceed $1,150. 
We are pleased to provide you with this professional services proposal. If you have any 
questions or comments, please contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely  

 
Cameron Lueken, President 
WUNDERLICH SURVEYING & ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
 
If you find this proposal acceptable, please sign and return to our office. 
 
 
 
 
________________________    __________________ 
Signature       Date 



Commission Order No. 2019-358 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Commission Order 2019-358 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION  
OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH  
AND SENIOR SERVICES PERTAINING  
TO PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 

WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services provides funding to Franklin County on an 
annual basis for Public Health Emergency Preparedness; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to renew the agreement in order to obtain the funding that is available; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein is the new agreement.   

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that said contract is hereby 
approved and that Angie Hittson, Director of the Franklin County Health Department, is hereby appointed as 
the agent of Franklin County for the purpose of executing said agreement. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Angie Hittson, Health Department Director; 
and to Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent; Christa Buchanan.  

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 

























































































Commission Order No. 2019-359 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 

Commission Order 2019-359 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to lot 24-8-28-0-1-002-065-000 Melody Lake 
Addn 1 Northwoods Circle, Leslie, Missouri 63056; and 

WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcels is $388.54; and 

WHEREAS, Robin Brussel expressed an interest in acquiring the properties from Franklin County for a portion 
of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to Robin Brussel for the amount offered. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offers of Robin Brussel to 
purchase the subject properties for the sum of $180.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, interests and costs 
of $144.68 and Trustee’s Commission of $35.32. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of Robin Brussel to file the original deeds with the 
office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 

1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee
2. Tom Copeland, Assessor
3. Doug Trentmann, Collector
4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 







Commission Order No. 2019-360 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 

Commission Order 2019-360 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to lot 24-8-28-0-1-002-066-000 Melody Lake 
Northwoods Circle, Leslie, Missouri 63056; and 

WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcels is $388.54; and 

WHEREAS, Lawrence Kopecky expressed an interest in acquiring the properties from Franklin County for a 
portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to Lawrence Kopecky for the amount offered. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offers of Lawrence Kopecky to 
purchase the subject properties for the sum of $180.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, interests and costs 
of $144.68 and Trustee’s Commission of $35.32. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of Lawrence Kopecky to file the original deeds 
with the office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 

1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee
2. Tom Copeland, Assessor
3. Doug Trentmann, Collector
4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 







Commission Order No. 2019-361 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 

Commission Order 2019-361 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to lot 29-1-11-0-2-004-173-000, Lot 18 Block 
H Lake St. Clair, Rambler Drive St. Clair, MO 63077 ; and 

WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcels is $624.60; and 

WHEREAS, Paul Kresyman expressed an interest in acquiring the properties from Franklin County for a 
portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to Paul Kresyman for the amount offered. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offers of Paul Kresyman to 
purchase the subject properties for the sum of $150.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, interests and costs 
of $93.22 and Trustee’s Commission of $56.78. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of Paul Kresyman to file the original deeds with 
the office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 

1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee
2. Tom Copeland, Assessor
3. Doug Trentmann, Collector
4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

Commissioner of 2nd District 





20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐328.000 0.000 18 Q LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U APACHE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1415880 451.44$      45.14$         496.58$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐002‐337.000 0.000 9 Q LAKE ARROWHEAD B J‐U APACHE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1415905 451.44$      45.14$         496.58$     
20‐9‐31.0‐1‐003‐083.000 0.000 1 V LAKE ARROWHEAD B V‐W MOHICAN DR ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1514768 506.67$      50.67$         557.34$     
20‐9‐31.0‐2‐001‐010.000 0.000 17 G LAKE ARROWHEAD B A‐I CHEROKEE DR ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1514745 501.75$      50.18$         551.93$     
20‐9‐31.0‐2‐001‐012.000 0.000 21 I LAKE ARROWHEAD B A‐I CHEROKEE DR ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1514746 491.77$      49.18$         540.95$     
20‐9‐31.0‐2‐001‐014.000 0.000 19 I LAKE ARROWHEAD B A‐I CHEROKEE DR ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1415894 441.53$      44.15$         485.68$     
20‐9‐31.0‐2‐001‐074.000 0.000 1 C LAKE ARROWHEAD B A‐I OSAGE PKWY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1614777 499.51$      49.95$         549.46$     
20‐9‐31.0‐2‐001‐079.000 0.000 6 C LAKE ARROWHEAD B A‐I OSAGE PKWY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 0817598 352.07$      35.21$         387.28$     
20‐9‐31.0‐2‐001‐118.000 0.000 1 E LAKE ARROWHEAD B A‐I SHAWNEE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1714932 496.77$      49.68$         546.45$     
21‐2‐04.0‐1‐001.205.000 0.000 11 3 RIVERVIEW HEIGHTS HARDTOP BLVD UNION 63084 1714967 470.02$      47.00$         517.02$     
21‐2‐04.0‐1‐001‐206.000 0.000 12 3 RIVERVIEW HEIGHTS HARDTOP BLVD UNION 63084 1714968 470.02$      47.00$         517.02$     
21‐2‐04.0‐1‐001‐452.000 0.000 32 5 RIVERVIEW HEIGHTS CHERRYWOOD LN UNION 63084 1814342 483.64$      48.36$         532.00$     
22‐7‐25.0‐1‐007‐146.000 0.000 40&41 5 HILL CREST 1310 WEATHERFORD AVE ST CLAIR 63077 1814120 2,803.70$   280.37$      3,084.07$  
22‐7‐25.0‐1‐099‐189.100 0.000 LEG 1213 TRAILS DR ST CLAIR 63077 1415943 951.82$      95.18$         1,047.00$  
22‐7‐25.0‐2‐099‐002.210 0.720 LEG MILLER DR ST CLAIR 63077 1514749 3,367.71$   336.77$      3,704.48$  
22‐7‐36.0‐2‐024‐464.000 0.000 PT13 J N INGE EST 210 E OAK ST ST CLAIR 63077 1415944 849.88$      84.99$         934.87$     
22‐7‐36.0‐2‐099‐254.000 0.000 LEG SHADY ST ST CLAIR 63077 1316876 537.44$      53.74$         591.18$     
22‐7‐36.0‐3‐010‐083.000 0.000 LEG YOUNGLAND HILLS 2 SYCAMORE LN ST CLAIR 63077 1415945 1,684.54$   168.45$      1,852.99$  
22‐7‐36.0‐4‐099‐083.630 0.000 GRAVOIS RD ST CLAIR 63077 1221286 398.82$      39.88$         438.70$     
24‐8‐27.0‐3‐002‐044.000 0.000 S71 MELODY LAKE ADDN 2 CEDAR HILL DR LESLIE 63056 1113633 356.47$      35.65$         392.12$     
24‐8‐28.0‐1‐002‐016.000 0.000 N40 MELODY LAKE ADDN 1 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1316889 397.77$      39.78$         437.55$     
24‐8‐28.0‐1‐002‐021.000 0.000 103&PT104 MELODY LAKE ADDN 1 100 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1814106 3,723.28$   372.33$      4,095.61$  
24‐8‐28.0‐1‐002‐065.000 0.000 N27 MELODY LAKE ADDN 1 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1221267 353.22$      35.32$         388.54$     
24‐8‐28.0‐1‐002‐066.000 0.000 N26 MELODY LAKE ADDN 1 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1221268 353.22$      35.32$         388.54$     
24‐8‐28.0‐1‐002‐095.000 0.000 N160 MELODY LAKE ADDN 1 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1814347 529.83$      52.98$         582.81$     
24‐8‐28.0‐1‐002‐107.000 0.000 N22 MELODY LAKE ADDN 1 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1814077 532.04$      53.20$         585.24$     
24‐8‐28.0‐4‐001‐077.000 0.000 R108 MELODY LAKE S MELODY DR LESLIE 63056 1514755 645.81$      64.58$         710.39$     
24‐8‐28.0‐4‐001‐100.000 0.000 R181 MELODY LAKE S MELODY DR LESLIE 63056 1514756 614.08$      61.41$         675.49$     
24‐8‐28.0‐4‐001‐111.000 0.000 R169 MELODY LAKE S MELODY DR LESLIE 63056 1514757 617.42$      61.74$         679.16$     
28‐8‐27.0‐0‐000‐001.800 1.000 LEG N SERVICE RD E SULLIVAN 63080 0817593 444.99$      44.50$         489.49$     
28‐8‐34.0‐0‐000‐026.000 0.000 LEG S SERVICE RD E SULLIVAN 63080 1614773 525.36$      52.54$         577.90$     
29‐1‐02.0‐3‐003‐119.000 0.000 2 C LAKE ST CLAIR C‐E DEER RUN DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814109 749.43$      74.94$         824.37$     
29‐1‐02.0‐3‐003‐120.000 0.000 3 C LAKE ST CLAIR C‐E DEER RUN DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814110 752.33$      75.23$         827.56$     
29‐1‐02.0‐3‐004‐394.000 0.000 32 10 LAKE ST CLAIR 6‐12 TRAILS END LN ST CLAIR 63077 1714924 578.29$      57.83$         636.12$     
29‐1‐02.0‐4‐001‐038.000 0.000 19 19 LAKE ST CLAIR 16‐25 WREN WOOD DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814084 779.25$      77.93$         857.18$     
29‐1‐02.0‐4‐001‐087.000 0.000 6 25 LAKE ST CLAIR 16‐25 SANDPIPER DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814105 600.47$      60.05$         660.52$     
29‐1‐11.0‐2‐002‐230.000 0.000 5 33 LAKE ST CLAIR2‐29&31 CLIFFSIDE DR ST CLAIR 63077 1714974 687.49$      68.75$         756.24$     
29‐1‐11.0‐2‐004‐173.000 0.000 18 H LAKE ST CLAIR H RAMBLER DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814108 567.82$      56.78$         624.60$     
30‐3‐05.0‐2‐001‐050.000 0.000 16 5 LAKE THUNDERBIRD CONDOR ST CLAIR 63077 1814074 556.77$      55.68$         612.45$     
30‐3‐05.0‐2‐001‐064.000 0.000 1 5 LAKE THUNDERBIRD THUNDERBIRD DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814075 550.41$      55.04$         605.45$     
30‐3‐05.0‐2‐001‐297.000 0.000 8 12 LAKE THUNDERBIRD THUNDERBIRD HILL LN ST CLAIR 63077 1714919 490.57$      49.06$         539.63$     
30‐3‐05.0‐2‐001‐303.000 0.000 14 12 LAKE THUNDERBIRD THUNDERBIRD HILL LN ST CLAIR 63077 1814115 489.23$      48.92$         538.15$     



Commission Order No. 2019-362 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 

Commission Order 2019-362 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to two (2) lots: 29-1-02.0-3-002-119-000 Lot 2 
Blk C Lake St. Clair Deer Run, St. Clair, MO 63077, and 29-1-02-0-3-003-120.000 Lot 3 Blk C Lake St. Clair, 
St. Clair, MO; and 

WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcels is $1,651.93; and 

WHEREAS, Daniel Wheeler expressed an interest in acquiring the properties from Franklin County for a 
portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such properties to Daniel Wheeler for the amount offered. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offers of Daniel Wheeler to 
purchase the subject properties for the sum of $ 200.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, interests and costs 
of $49.83 and Trustee’s Commission of $150.17. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of Daniel Wheeler to file the original deeds with 
the office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 

1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee
2. Tom Copeland, Assessor
3. Doug Trentmann, Collector
4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

Commissioner of 2nd District 



IN THE FRANKLIN COUNTY CO'ORT 

STATE OF MISSOURI 
) ss 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN ) . 

DONALD WDRDACK, who wa:s appointed on October 8, 1998, Trustee of Franklin 
County, for the benefit of all furids entitled to participate in the,Jaxes against lands sold for
delinquent taxes, reports that he has been offered the sum of $:'{L '2-Do, (J.) for the following 
property situated in Franklin County, Missouri, to-wit: . .•. 

.

\ 

2-1-/,- oz, 0-J'..-(J:)3- //Cf-COo /_,;f2. f3ll<C l4/l�SJ-C{4,;_

'j)·� /_v,,,✓, td,f-- C &n -,___ , IM.O l.f !'f/07 

2-C,-/-O'�-!)- -] ·-'-lJC'>3 -/7.,,D '. a,:;,::, La.f- 3 (1;/(c( uk...7 5f ({,qff'-

. /) /L,.-µ / .+ c/A 1;_ ll1 o 1 g I I.fl 10
✓/ {2{!./'- J, 

That said offer was made by (),.,,,A/112.(C, /,J ft ee / ,,,,...__ . The undersigned petitions the
Honorable County Court to order the sale of said property to (.)g!V'1 e / (, h.J/,,pe/e/4.. for

the price and sum aforesaid, 

That the. price and sum aforesaid is made up of the following amounts: 

Accured taxes, inter est and costs 
Collector's Deed .. , .. , ... 
Record Collector's Deed 
Trus�ee's Commission 
Overage - Surplus Amount to General Revenue 
TOTAL: 

DONALD WURDAC..' 



20-9-31.0-1-002-247 .000 0.000 6 R LAKE ARROWHEAD B J-U APACHE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1814078 $ 505.38 $ 50.54 $ 555.92 

20-9-3 l.0-1-002-256.000 0.000 15 R LAKE ARROWHEAD B J-U CHEYENNE CT ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1614802 $ 499.51 $ 49.95 $ 549.46 

20-9-31.0-1-002-327.000 0.000 19 Q LAKE ARROWHEAD B J-U APACHE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1514744 $ 501.75 $ 50.18 $ 551.93 

20-9-31.0-1-002-328.000 0.000 18 Q LAKE ARROWHEAD B J-U APACHE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1415880 $ 451.44 $ 45.14 $ 496.58 

20-9-31.0-1-002-337 .000 0.000 9 Q LAKE ARROWHEAD B J-U APACHE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1415905 $ 451.44 $ 45.14 $ 496.58 

20-9-31.0-1-003-083.000 0.000 1 V LAKE ARROWHEAD B V-W MOHICAN DR ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1514768 $ 506.67 $ 50.67 $ 557.34 

20-9-31.0-2-001-010.000 0.000 17 G LAKE ARROWHEAD B A-I CHEROKEE DR ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1514745 $ 501.75 $ 50.18 $ 551.93 

20-9-31.0-2-001-012.000 0.000 21 I LAKE ARROWHEAD B A-I CHEROKEE DR ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1514746 $ 491.77 $ 49.18 $ 540.95 

20-9-31.0-2-001-014.000 0.000 19 I LAKE ARROWHEAD B A-I CHEROKEE DR ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1415894 $ 441.53 $ 44.15 $ 485.68 

20-9-31.0-2-001-07 4.000 0.000 1 C LAKE ARROWHEAD B A-I OSAGE PKWY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1614777 $ 499.51 $ 49.95 $ 549.46 

20-9-31.0-2-001-079.000 0.000 6 C LAKE ARROWHEAD B A-I OSAGE PKWY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 0817598 $ 352.07 $ 35.21 $ 387.28 

20-9-31.0-2-001-118.000 0.000 1 E LAKE ARROWHEAD B A-I SHAWNEE WAY ROBERTSVILLE 63072 1714932 $ 496.77 $ 49.68 $ 546.45 

21-2-04.0-1-001.205.000 0.000 11 3 RIVERVIEW HEIGHTS HARDTOP BLVD UNION 63084 1714967 $ 470.02 $ 47.00 $ 517.02 

21-2-04.0-1-001-206.000 0.000 12 3 RIVERVIEW HEIGHTS HARDTOP BLVD UNION 63084 1714968 $ 470.02 $ 47.00 $ 517.02 

21-2-04.0-1-001-452.000 0.000 32 5 RIVERVIEW HEIGHTS CHERRYWOOD LN UNION 63084 1814342 $ 483.64 $ 48.36 $ 532.00 
22-7-25.0-1-007-146.000 0.000 40&41 5 HILL CREST 1310 WEATHERFORD AVE ST CLAIR 63077 1814120 $2,803.70 $ 280.37 $3,084.07 
22-7-25.0-1-099-189 .100 0.000 LEG 1213 TRAILS DR ST CLAIR 63077 1415943 $ 951.82 $ 95.18 $1,047.00 
22-7-25.0-2-099-002.210 0.720 LEG MILLER DR ST CLAIR 63077 1514749 $3,367.71 $ 336.77 $3,704.48 
22-7-36.0-2-024-464.000 0.000 PT13 J N INGE EST 210 E OAK ST ST CLAIR 63077 1415944 $ 849.88 $ 84.99 $ 934.87 
22-7-36.0-2-099-254.000 0.000 LEG SHADY ST ST CLAIR 63077 1316876 $ 537.44 $ 53.74 $ 591.18 
22-7-36.0-3-010-083 .000 0.000 LEG YOUNGLAND HILLS 2 SYCAMORE LN ST CLAIR 63077 1415945 $1,684.54 $ 168.45 $1,852.99 
22-7-36.0-4-099-083.630 0.000 GRAVOIS RD ST CLAIR 63077 1221286 $ 398.82 $ 39.88 $ 438.70 
24-8-27.0-3-002-044.000 0.000 571 MELODY LAKE ADON 2 CEDAR HILL DR LESLIE 63056 1113633 $ 356.47 $ 35.65 $ 392.12 
24-8-28.0-1-002-016.000 0.000 N40 MELODY LAKE ADON 1 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1316889 $ 397.77 $ 39.78 $ 437.55 
24-8-28.0-1-002-021.000 0.000 103&PT104 MELODY LAKE ADDN 1 100 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1814106 $3,723.28 $ 372.33 $4,095.61 
24-8-28.0-1-002-065.000 0.000 N27 MELODY LAKE ADDN 1 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1221267 $ 353.22 $ 35.32 $ 388.54 
24-8-28.0-1-002-066.000 0.000 N26 MELODY LAKE ADDN 1 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1221268 $ 353.22 $ 35.32 $ 388.54 
24-8-28.0-1-002-095.000 0.000 N160 MELODY LAKE ADDN 1 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1814347 $ 529.83 $ 52.98 $ 582.81 
24-8-28.0-1-002-107 .000 0.000 N22 MELODY LAKE ADON 1 NORTHWOODS CIR LESLIE 63056 1814077 $ 532.04 $ 53.20 $ 585.24 
24-8-28.0-4-001-077.000 0.000 R108 MELODY LAKE S MELODY DR LESLIE 63056 1514755 $ 645.81 $ 64.58 $ 710.39 
24-8-28.0-4-001-100.000 0.000 R181 MELODY LAKE S MELODY DR LESLIE 63056 1514756 $ 614.08 $ 61.41 $ 675.49 
24-8-28.0-4-001-111.000 0.000 R169 MELODY LAKE S MELODY DR LESLIE 63056 1514757 $ 617.42 $ 61.74 $ 679.16 
28-8-27.0-0-000-001.800 1.000 LEG N SERVICE RD E SULLIVAN 63080 0817593 $ 444.99 $ 44.50 $ 489.49 
28-8-34.0-0-000-026.000 0.000 LEG S SERVICE RD E SULLIVAN 63080 1614773 $ 525.36 $ 52.54 $ 577.90 
29-1-02.0-3-003-119.000 0.000 2 C LAKE ST CLAIR C-E DEER RUN DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814109 $ 749.43 $ 74.94 $ 824.37 
29-1-02.0-3-003-120.000 0.000 3 C LAKE ST CLAIR C-E DEER RUN DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814110 $ 752.33 $ 75.23 $ 827.56 
29-1-02.0-3-004-394.000 0.000 32 10 LAKE ST CLAIR 6-12 TRAILS END LN ST CLAIR 63077 1714924 $ 578.29 $ 57.83 $ 636.12 
29-1-02 .0-4-001-038.000 0.000 19 19 LAKE ST CLAIR 16-25 WREN WOOD DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814084 $ 779.25 $ 77.93 $ 857.18 
29-1-02.0-4-001-087.000 0.000 6 25 LAKE ST CLAIR 16-25 SANDPIPER DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814105 $ 600.47 $ 60.05 $ 660.52 
29-1-ll.0-2-002-230.000 0.000 5 33 LAKE ST CLAIR2-29&31 CLIFFSIDE DR ST CLAIR 63077 1714974 $ 687.49 $ 68.75 $ 756.24 
29-1-11.0-2-004-l 73.000 0.000 18 H LAKE ST CLAIR H RAMBLER DR ST CLAIR 63077 1814108 $ 567.82 $ 56.78 $ 624.60 

agibson
Highlight



Commission Order No. 2019-363 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 

Commission Order 2019-363 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING A LEASE  
AGREEMENT PERTAINING TO REAL PROPERTY 
ACQUIRED BY FRANKLIN COUNTY THROUGH  
FLOOD BUY-OUT PROGRAMS 

WHEREAS, as a result of various floods, Franklin County has acquired title to certain flood damaged real 
property, through flood buy-out programs; and 

WHEREAS, in order to prevent the County from having to maintain said property and to place said property 
back on the tax rolls, it is advisable to lease the subject properties, and  

WHEREAS, in August 2009, Wayne Wagner and the County of Franklin entered into an Agreement of Lease 
for the subject property for ten (10) years and the lease has expired; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of Franklin County and Wayne Wagner to renew the lease for said property from 
Franklin County for ten (10) years effective August 20, 2019 and ending on August 20, 2029 as reflected in the 
Lease Agreement attached hereto. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Presiding Commissioner is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of 
Franklin County said lease agreement with Wayne Wagner.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a fully executed copy of the lease agreement is to be provided to Tom 
Copeland, Assessor; Scottie Eagan, Planning and Zoning Director; Jeannine Stevens, Deputy County Clerk 
and to Wayne Wagner. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 





















Commission Order No. 2019-364 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Quit Claim Deed 

Commission Order 2019-364 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF 
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING 
EXECUTION OF DOCUMENTS 
PERTAINING TO THE TRANSFER 
OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
TO THE CITY OF ST. CLAIR, MISSOURI 

WHEREAS, as a result of the owners failing to pay real property taxes Franklin County acquired ownership of 
the real property located at 1310 Weathorford Ave., St. Clair, MO 63077; and 

WHEREAS, said property has no value to the County of Franklin but ownership thereof could benefit the City 
of St. Clair, Missouri and its industrial park; and 

WHEREAS, the City of St. Clair, Missouri has requested that Franklin County transfer such property so that said 
property could be better used to promote the public benefit.  

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the transfer of said property to the City of 
St. Clair, Missouri is hereby approved and that the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute such 
documents necessary to effectuate the transfer. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a certified copy of this Order and the executed quit claim deed be delivered to 
the City of St. Clair, Missouri so that the Board of Alderman can accept the transfer and thereafter have the 
deed recorded. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-365 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Commission Order 2019-365 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF AN AGREEMENT WITH AT&T 
AND NETMOTION WIRELESS 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to update and renew the maintenance agreement pertaining to the usage of the 
software covered by the license utilized by the Franklin County Sheriff's Department which is provided by 
AT&T and NetMotion Wireless; and 

WHEREAS, the cost of the maintenance agreement for the term September 30, 2019 through September 29, 
2022 is $11,460.49.  

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with AT&T and NetMotion Wireless is hereby accepted and 
approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on 
behalf of Franklin County and such other documents, certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or 
desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of 
the County.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to AT&T and NetMotion Wireless; Sheriff 
Steve Pelton; Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 







Commission Order No. 2019-366 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Commission Order 2019-366 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF AN AGREEMENT WITH AT&T 
FOR LOCAL PRIVATE LINE SERVICE 

WHEREAS, the Franklin County E911 is in need of ILEC Local Private Line DSI Service; and 

WHEREAS, AT&T is capable of and willing to provide such service for three circuits for communications with 
Washington, Pacific and Sullivan for a monthly cost of $1,433.85 and a one-time charge of $21.00; and 

WHEREAS, the term of such agreement shall be 12 months subject to annual appropriation. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with AT&T ILEC Intrastate Private Line is hereby accepted 
and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on 
behalf of Franklin County and such other documents, certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or 
desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of 
the County.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
AT&T and that a copy of this Order and a copy of said Agreement be provided to Abe Cook, EMA Director; and 
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 











Commission Order No. 2019-367 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Commission Order 2019-367 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF AN AGREEMENT WITH SPECTRUM FOR  
THE INSTALLATION OF FIBER INTERNET ACCESS 

WHEREAS, Spectrum has provided a quote to Franklin County for the installation of fiber for the new 911 
Communications Center; and 

WHEREAS, the installation charge for fiber internet is $23,275.00 with a one-time installation fee of $99.00; 
and 

WHEREAS, internet service charges will apply once the installation is complete at a monthly charge of 
$770.00 for a 60 month term; and 

WHEREAS, the digital receiver, interactive services and business premier monthly charges will be $102.49 on 
a month to month term basis; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the Agreement is attached hereto. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with Spectrum is hereby accepted and approved and the 
Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of Franklin 
County and such other documents, certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out 
and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
Spectrum and that a copy of this Order and a copy of said Agreement be provided to Abe Cook, EMA Director; 
and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 



















Commission Order No. 2019-368 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Commission Order 2019-368 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF AN AGREEMENT WITH EVANS 
CONSOLES INCORPORATED 

WHEREAS, the 911 Dispatch Center is in need of three (3) new dispatch consoles due to a discontinuation of 
the consoles currently being utilized; and 

WHEREAS, Evans Consoles Corporation has provided a quote for the installation and delivery of the consoles 
that meet the necessary specs provided by the 911 Dispatch Center; and 

WHEREAS, the total cost for installation and delivery of the consoles is $137,456.80 as reflected on the 
attached agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the payment terms for the consoles is 30% of the total payment is due upon ordering; 50% of the 
payment is due upon shipping the order; and the remaining balance is due upon completion of the installation. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement and payment terms with Evans Consoles Incorporated is 
hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all 
necessary documents on behalf of Franklin County and such other documents, certificates, and instruments as 
may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as 
the act and deed of the County.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
Evans Consoles Incorporated and that a copy of this Order and a copy of said Agreement be provided to Abe 
Cook, EMA Director; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 



































Commission Order No. 2019-369 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 

Commission Order 2019-369 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT 
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 

WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 

WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 

WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 

WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for August 20, 
2019 addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 

Fees:  Public Administrator, August 2019 

Liquor Licenses:  Creekside Enterprises of Washington MO, LLC dba The Creek Grill & Sports Bar 
Jalisco Alimentos Inc. dba El Nopal 
St. Ann Church – 9/14/19 
St. Anthony Catholic Church – 8/24/19 
Washington Area Chamber of Commerce – Farmer’s Market 9/12/19 
Washington Area Chamber of Commerce – Farmer’s Market 10/10/19 

Auctioneer Licenses: 

Other:  

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 
















	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval
	1. August 13, 2019
	2. August 15, 2019

	III. Public Request for Discussion
	IV. Action Items
	a. 2019-357 Agreement with Wunderlich
	b. 2019-358 PHEP Agreement with DHSS
	c. 2019-359 Trustee's Sale Brussel
	d. 2019-360 Trustee's Sale Kopecky
	e. 2019-361 Trustee's Sale Kresyman
	f. 2019-362 Trustee's Sale Wheeler
	g. 2019-363 Flood Buy-Out Lease - Wagner
	h. 2019-364 Transfer Property to St. Clair
	i. 2019-365 Agreement with AT&T / NetMotion
	j. 2019-366 Agreement AT&T LPLS
	k. 2019-367 Agreement with Spectrum - Fiber EMA
	l. 2019-368 Evans Consoles - EMA
	m. 2019-369 Consent Agenda

	V. Discussion Items and Reports
	VI. Years of Service Recognition
	VII. Adjournment

